
TO: City Council 

FROM: John Doan, City Administrator 

DATE: May 2, 2023 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. O2023-009 regarding Transportation Network Companies 
 

 

1) Recommended Action: 
 

Adopt Ordinance No. O2023-009 repealing Tumwater Municipal Code Chapter 5.07 relating 
to Transportation Network Companies. 

 

 

2) Background: 
 

Ordinance No. O2016-004 was adopted June 7, 2016 to regulate Transportation Network 
Companies (e.g. Uber, Lyft, etc.). ESHB 2076 (2022) established a comprehensive state-
wide regulation of Transportation Network Companies across the State of Washington. It 
preempts local government from regulating these Companies and their drivers. 
Consequently, the City’s regulations need to be repealed. Because this is mandated, this 
item was placed directly on the consent agenda.  

 

 

3) Policy Support: 
 
 Strategic Priority: Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services 
 

 

4) Alternatives: 
 

This repeal is mandated by State law. 
 

 

5) Fiscal Notes: 
 

There will be minimal savings to the City. 
 

 
6) Attachments: 

 

A. Ordinance No. O2023-009 


